

# Best Kept Village Committee



Minutes of the meeting held at 6:30pm on Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> July 2016  
in Fradley Village Hall, Church Lane, Fradley WS13 8NL

**Attendance:** Cllrs Lynne Beaumont and Harry Warburton. Kate Roberts (Clerk)

**1. Apologies**

None.

**2. Declaration of Interest**

None.

**3. Minutes**

The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 21<sup>st</sup> June 2016 were approved, and signed by the Chair.

**4. Reports from Work Groups**

None received.

**5. Bovis Homes**

Nothing to discuss.

**6. Footpaths**

The numbers for footpath posts had been ordered.

**7. Village Signs**

Further details of the two options available would be obtained from Staffordshire Highways for signs leading into Fradley.

**8. Fradley Park Development**

In the Ecology and Conservation Section of the Bellway Homes planning application, it stated that an Ecology Officer would be appointed. It would be useful to arrange to meet the officer to ask questions about the Buffer Zone, especially as there would be three different builders in that area.

**9. Lichfield District Council**

Cllr Warburton would like to set up a planning forum for people to attend to improve communication. This was discussed further at the Parish Council meeting.

**10. The next meeting would be at 6:30pm on Tuesday 20<sup>th</sup> September 2016 in Fradley Village Hall.**

**The meeting closed at 7:15pm**